
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 9/20/2013 1:28:11 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Data

Sid - come on!!! It is Friday and I don’t want to be in the office until 8pm, because 
PG&E doesn’t want to give me the data.

Please send WELL before end of day.

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov- 415-703-1997

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:27 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Subject: RE: data

We couldn’t make noon, we’re shooting for before the end of the day to give you some time with it.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 8:38 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: data

Hi Sid

Please have your people send me the data response by noon today.

SB GT&S 0308788

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1


Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission [ zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&Ej
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